Kayla Stinson

5th Grade ELA and Social Studies

423.439.4271 stinsonkd@etsu.edu Johnson City, TN

EDUCATION

<u>Lipscomb University</u> <u>Bachelors:</u> Interdisciplinary . Elementary Education K-6

Currently Pursuing a Masters in Curriculum and Instruction at ETSU. Projected Graduation date for M. Ed program: December 2023

SKILLS

-Creating rigorous and creative lesson plans.

-Effective classroom management

-Lesson planning based on the whole child as well as data.

-Technology Integration within the classroom

-In depth content knowledge

-Excellent Lesson Pacing

PROFILE

Passionate and dedicated educator that believes all students can meet individual, academic potential. Diverse teaching experience spanning from SPED inclusive classrooms to advanced academic learners. Key strengths include inspiring students to achieve higher levels of academic success and inspiring like-minded educators to collaborate with each other.

PROFESSIONAL TEACHING EXPERIENCE

5th GRADE MATH AND SCIENCE TEACHER Oliver Middle School, Nashville, TN | December 2013- May 2014

5th GRADE ENGLISH AND SCIENCE TEACHER Oliver Middle School, Nashville, TN | 2014-2015

6th GRADE ADVANCED ACADEMICS (CAMBRIDGE) ENGLISH TEACHER Oliver Middle School, Nashville, TN | 2015-2016

4th GRADE, SELF CONTAINED, INCLUSION TEACHER Currey Ingram Academy, Nashville TN | 2016-17

3rd GRADE SELF CONTAINED, CLASSROOM TEACHER AZ Kelley Elementary, Nashville, TN | June 2017- December 2018

ESL, ONLINE ENGLISH TEACHER VIPKid, Nashville, TN | March 2019-August 2022

5th GRADE ENGLISH AND SOCIAL STUDIES TEACHER University School, Johnson City, TN | August 2022- Present

Professionalism Implemented Within Each classroom:

-Developed and implemented lesson plans in <u>all</u> subject areas utilizing whole and small group instruction while motivating and instilling a sense of enthusiasm for learning.

-Employed kinesthetic, visual, and auditory approaches to make lessons appealing to all types of learners.

-Actively engaged students in the learning process through the use of diverse manipulatives, employed literature, and various technology to encourage participation.

-Allowed students to take ownership of their learning by conducting individual data talks throughout the school year.

-Promoted the concept of equality regardless of racial, cultural, or economic differences. Encouraged the celebration of a diverse classroom through cultural unit studies.

Kayla Stinson

423.439.4271
stinsonkd@etsu.edu
Johnson City, TN

5th Grade ELA and Social Studies Teacher

Expertise

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

-English Language Arts.

-Has completed trainings for teaching advanced ELA in upper elementary grades.

-Self Regulated Strategy Development for Writing

-Advanced Academics, Cambridge training (ELA specific)

- -Autism Spectrum Disorder
- -SPIRE Literacy Training
- -Mental Health for Students training
- -Sensory Deficit / OT in the classroom training
- -Learning Differences training
- -Technology Integration within the classroom
- -Number Talk training

Mentor Teaching Opportunities

-Lipscomb University Mentor Teacher for student teaching candidates for 3 consecutive years. 2014-2016 -ETSU Mentor teacher for field placement students. 2022